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THE WHITE House "
WASHINGTON L

June 2, 1975

JMC:

SUBJECT : Meeting of the
Federal Agency Bicentennial
Task Force on Wednesday,

June 11 from 3:00 - 4:00 p.m.
in the Mooseyvelt Room.

attend.

Other .




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 29, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: WILLIAM BAROODY, JR.
/JAMES CANNON
DICK CHENEY
JAMES CONNOR
BOB GOLDWIN

FROM: TED MARRS 4 L

SUBJECT: FEDERAL AGENCY BICENTENNIAL
TASK FORCE MEETING

There will be a meeting of the Federal Agency Bicentennial
Task Force on Wednesday, June 11 from 3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
in the Roosevelt Room.

We hope your schedule will allow you to attend and please
contact Sandy Drake on extension 2800 to advise if you will
be present.

An agenda for the meeting is attached.

Attachment



- - -

3)

4)

5)

THE FEDERAL AGENCY

BICENTENNIAL TASK FORCE

Wednesday, June 11, 1975
3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
THE ROOSEVELT ROOM

TENTATIVE AGENDA

Opening Remarks

Report on ARBA

Task Force Subcommittee
Reports

- Report on National Capital
Area Transportation Area

- Report on National Capital
Area Logistics Coordination

Report on Philadelphia Funding

Closing Remarks

John 0. Marsh, Jr.
Counsellor to the President

John W. Warner
Administrator

American Revolution
Bicentennial Administration

Theodore Lutz

Deputy Undersecretary

Budget and Program Review
Department of Transportation

Richard R. Hite
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Department of the Interior

Dr. Theodore Marrs
Special Assistant to the
President :

John 0. Marsh, Jr.





